

Julie Jordan

seajul@gmail.com

619 742-0652

Marine Logistics & Operations Management / USCG 500 Ton Master

PROFILE

I am a USCG licensed Mariner with 25 years of experience as a Captain of vessels up to 140 feet. Expedition Planner and Vessel Manager involved in marine exploration, research and tourism on passenger and private vessels. Proven strength in operations management, yard refits and as a service provider. Skilled in establishing successful maritime business, managing land and sea based operations that include captaining, developing shore support structure, staffing, maintenance, financial management and superior customer service. My history reflects longevity and an excellent safety record with a reputation for consistent, reliable performance. Computer skills: Microsoft Office, Quicken.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent Delivery Captain, Vessel Training and Management

March 2016 - Present

Vessel deliveries, transits, training, yacht management

Davlon Marine, Portola Valley, CA Captain, Operations Manager

2013 – March 2016

- Manage, operate, maintain and provide training aboard a private 60 foot Trawler designed for international travel. Currently operating between Florida, Bahamas and Northeast US. Captain and maintain vessel, expedition planning and yard oversight. Vessel being sold.

Ocean Explorers Inc. (Destiny SBD LLC), San Diego, CA Captain / Operations Manager

2003 - 2013

- Operated and managed a motor yacht for expedition purposes.
- Operations management included maintaining and managing all vessel operations, captaining, personnel hiring and management, guest services and chef responsibilities.
- Managed logistics, itineraries, customs, permits, vessel flagging, insurance and accounting on travels totaling over 50,000 miles from Alaska to Columbia, South America.
- Coordinated and piloted expeditions for scientists, filmmakers and private charters.
- Built relationships with professionals such as Scripps Institute of Oceanography, National Geographic, and independent filmmakers and photographers for underwater filming.

Blue and Gold Ferry Service, San Francisco, CA Captain

2000 - 2002

- Led a crew of 5 in transit services throughout San Francisco Bay for up to 300 passengers.

Hornblower Marine, San Francisco, CA Captain

1999 - 2003

- Captained numerous vessels up to 130 feet on San Francisco Bay. Managed crews from 4 to 12 personnel in providing guest services and event coordination for up to 400 guests.
- Ensured regulation compliance, safety, training and event reporting.

Caicos Live Aboard Diving, Turks and Caicos, British West Indies, Caribbean Owner / Captain / Operations Manager, Dive Instructor

1987 - 1998

- Established a full service LiveAboard dive business as a franchise of Aggressor Fleet.
- Managed all operations including Captaining weekly expeditions, staffing, instruction, financial reporting and maintaining a high level of safety and customer service.
- Managed 5 crew and 16 to 18 guests on a weekly basis.
- Captained a 110 foot dive boat charter vessel. Operated cruises for 16 guests and managed a crew of 5 from 1986 to 1992 for Aggressor Fleet, the largest fleet of LiveAboard dive vessels in the world.

LICENSES

USCG 500Ton Master, Oceans AB Unlimited, STCW, TWIC, Radar Unlimited
ACE Personal Trainer, CPR Certification, Former Dive Instructor

EDUCATION

B.A. Environmental Studies, University of California, Santa Barbara, CA